OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICD

June 19, 1961

Mr. Richard S. Hunt
1402 Denver U, S. National Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: E.L. Fundingsland

#1 Sunico-Federal

L-30—24N~IH
Dear Sir:
The location of subject well has been confused. Form 9-33la
shows 1850 feet from the South line and 790 feet from the West
l1ine while form C-128 indicates the location to be 1850 feet
from the South line and 910 feet from the West line,

File form 9-331a stating the exact location of the well,

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
ce:  USGS,Farmington Engineer District #3
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